EA-LCBAS #15-15
Effective: Summer 2016

LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST

TO: Mary Hennig, Certification Officer
FROM: Linda D. Simpson, PhD, SFCS Chairperson
DATE: October 9, 2015

ACTION REQUESTED:

Dietetic Internship (FCS 5981)

Change from letter grade to Credit/No Credit.

Change course description from (Arr.-3) to three credits

Change course description from American Dietetic Association to Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
Update enrollment restriction

RATIONALE:

The requested changes to the course description and notes section are updates based on current changes
within the accrediting body. The request to change from the standard letter grad to Credit/No Credit is
requested to promote continuity among the eight affiliated medical centers.

EFFECTIVE DATE: (i.e.: Fall 20XX, Spring 20XX):

Summer 2016

CURRENT CATALOG COPY:

(Arr.-3) A supervised internship at one of the EIU affiliate medical centers using the dietetic internship

curriculum. A total of 12 semester hours must be earned to provide “supervised practice” as defined by the
American Dietetic Association.

Prerequisites & Notes

ha M

Credits: 3

PROPOSED CATALOG COPY:
(Arr=3) Credit/No Credit) A supervised internship at one of the EIU affiliate medical centers using the
dietetic internship curriculum. A total of 12 semester hours must be earned to provide “supervised

practice” as defined by the American-BieteticAssociation Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics.

Prerequisites & Notes
Enrollment is restricted to those students in MS in Nutrition and Dietetics: Dietetic Internship Option.

Credits: 3

http://www.eiu.edu/~eiucaa/CAABylaws.pdf



